## **Summera Yasmin**

**Deputy Director Financial Operations** 

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: sumairayasmin1723@gmail.com

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Summera Yasmin is working as Deputy Director Financial Operations in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Summera Yasmin has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

CA in Audit, Accounts & Tax Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan , Pakistan	2009 - 2013
B.Com in Audit, Accounts & Tax University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2004 - 2006
Experience	
Deputy Director Financial Operations University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Director Accounts & Finance  Quaid-e- Azam International Hospital , Quaid-e- Azam International Hospital	2019 - 2024
Finance & Compliance Manager  Research & Development Solutions , Research & Development Solutions	2017 - 2018
Finance & Accounts Manager Ali Medical Center , Ali Medical Center	2013 - 2017
Audit Senior Deloitte , Deloitte	2009 - 2013